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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 10:15 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: Law Revision Committee - DOA

Attachments: Law Revision Committee Proposed Changes-Gaming.pdf; ATT00001.htm
You, right?

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Law Revision Committee - DOA

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Queensland, Michael" <Michael.Queensland @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: December 27, 2016 at 10:43:44 AM EST

To: "Champagne, Rick" <Rick.Champagne ®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Law Revision Committee - DOA

Law Revision Committee proposal from DOA.
Mike

From: Cramer, Megan | - DOA

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Queensland, Michael <Michael.Queensland@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Law Revision Committee - DOA

Hi Michael,

Please see attached a memo regarding suggestions for remedial legislation from DOA’s Division of
Gaming. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,
Megan

Megan Cramer|Program and Policy Analyst & Legislative Liaison
Department of Administration | Office of the Secretary
608.267.2872 | megan.cramer@wisconsin.gov




DIVISION OF GAMING

STEVEN A, KNUDSON
ADMINISTRATOR

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

AD MI NI STR ATION 3319 W. Beltline Hwy., 1¥ Floor

Post Office Box 8979
SCOTT WALKER, GOVERNOR Madison, W1 53708-8979
SCOTT A. NEITZEL, SECRETARY Voice (608) 270-2555 - Fax (608) 270-2564
MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 9, 2016
TO: Steve Knudson, Administrator

Division of Gaming

FROM: Joe Gastel, Director
Division of Gaming — Office of Charitable Gaming

RE: Law Revision Committee proposed statute changes.

Steve, N

Attached are the proposed changes the bureau has prepared for the Law Revision Committee. These changes
are primarily based on the inquiries that charitable staff receive from licensees and others that have difficulty
interpreting current statute language. These changes will not have a fiscal effect and are merely to provide
more clarity to the statute language as it currently exists.

Please review and let me know if | can answer any questions.



- Law Revision Committee Proposed Changes — Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 563
Submitted by: Division of Gaming-Office of Charitable Gaming

§563.03 Definitions. In this chapter:

(4e) “Calendar" means a tabular table or register of days covering not less than one nor more than 12 calendar
months that entitles the purchaser to one entry in each drawing in a calendar raffle.

(4m) “Calendar raffle" means a raffle for which a drawing is held and a prize awarded on each date specified on iz a

calendar as-a-date-upen-whichaprize-will-be-awarded.

Specific Statutory Change

Please see above.

Administrative Problem:

Charitable staff field many questions regarding what a “tabular register of days”
is and the definition of a “Calendar Raffle” as described in the current statute.

The Need for the Change:

Provides clarity to the meaning of the definition and will reduce staff time fielding
inquiries from licensees.

Fiscal Effect:

No Fiscal Impact.

§563.13 Affidavits and fees. Except as provided in s. 563.135, an application for a license to conduct bingo shall be

accompanied by:

(4) A $10 license fee for each bingo occasion proposed to be conducted and $5 for an annual license fee for each the
designated member responsible for the proper utilization of gross receipts.

AND

§563.61 Report of bingo operations. (1) Each licensed organization shall file with the department a report . .. The

report shall include:

(a) The name and address of each supervising member and each the member responsible for the proper utilization of

gross receipts.

Specific Statutory Change

Please see above.

Administrative Problem:

Sections 563.12(9) and 563.13(2), Stats., reference only one member being
designated the person responsible for the proper use of bingo funds.

The Need for the Change:

Changing the word “each” to “the” in both the above sections provides consistency
with Sections 563.12(9) and 563.13(2).

Fiscal Effect:

No Fiscal Impact.

§563.51 Restrictions on the conduct of bingo

(22)(b) Method of play. The objects to be drawn shall be essentially the same in size, eelet, shape, weight, balance
and all other characteristics, so that at all times during the conduct of bingo, each object possesses the capacity for equal
agitation with any other object within the receptacle.

Specific Statutory Change

Please see above.

Administrative Problem:

Organizations would like to use sets of bingo balls that are multi-colored because
they are of a much higher quality than the all-white sets commonly used. The multi-
colored balls are sturdier and the numbers and letters are printed on the inside so
they don’t wear off. The color of the bingo balls has no impact on their ability to
agitate equally, as long as all other characteristics are the same.

The Need for the Change:

This change would allow the bingo licensees to use multi colored balls which is the
current practice. All-White sets are inferior quality, not durable and are becoming
obsolete.

Fiscal Effect:

No Fiscal Impact.

Page 2 of 3




' Law Revision Committee Proposed Changes — Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 563
Submitted by: Division of Gaming-Office of Charitable Gaming

§563.51(27) More than one winner ... Any licensed organization may elect to set a minimum prize of aetexeceeding
no more than $10 for each winner.

Specific Statutory Change Please see above.

Administrative Problem: Many bingo workers are confused by the existing structure of the sentence.
The Need for the Change: This change provides better sentence clarity.

Fiscal Effect: No Fiscal Impact.

§563.935 The conduct of raffles under a Class B license. All of the following shall apply to the conduct of a
raffle under a Class B license:
(1) All tickets shall be identical in form.

derg o £y

tickets-may-be-purchased: The organization shall prominently display, at each place where tickets may b
notice describing any state or federal law that imposes an age restriction on who may possess a prize that will be awarded
in the raffle.

e purchased, a

Specific Statutory Change Please see above.

Administrative Problem: Current language in (1m) above is confusing to licensees and is not consistent with
other statute language in §563.93(2g)(a) which reads “Prominently display, at
each place where tickets may be purchased, a notice describing any state or
federal law that imposes an age restriction on who may possess a prize that will
be awarded in the raffle.” This change will provide uniformity across the entire

statute.
The Need for the Change: This change will provide uniformity across the entire statute. Additionally, it will
reduce charitable staff time explaining the meaning behind the current definition.
Fiscal Effect: No Fiscal Impact.

Page3of 3
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AN Act / relatlng to: various changes to bingo and raffles (suggested as

remedial legislation by the Department of Administration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes various changes to bingo and raffle law, including removing the
restriction that all objects drawn for a bingo game be the same color, specifying that
a calendar raffle may be depicted by a table or a register, clarifying that only one
individual may be designated as the member responsible for the proper utilization
of gross bingo receipts, and making other technical changes to language.

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

LAaw REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Administration and introduced by the Law
Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (¢) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration of
the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this
bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are
desirable as a matter of public policy.

SECTION 1. 563.03 (4e) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1
1 563.03 (4e) “Calendar” means a tabular table or register of days covering not
2 less than one nor more than 12 calendar months that entitles the purchaser to one

3 entry in each drawing in a calendar raffle.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 ¢. 426; 1979 c. 32, 34; 1983 a. 222; 1989 a. 147; 1991 a. 269 ss. 7795 to 779w; Stats. 1991 . 563.03; 1997 a. 27; 2005 a. 247; 2009
a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 273; 2015 a. 6.

4 SECTION 2. 563.03 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 563.03 (4m) “Calendar raffle” means a raffle for which a drawing is held and
6 a prize awarded on each date specified in a calendar as-a-dateupenwhichaprize will
7 be awarded.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 c. 426; 1979 c. 32, 34; 1983 a. 222; 1989 a. 147; 1991 a. 269 ss. 779s to 779w; Stats. 1991 5. 563.03; 1997 a. 27; 2005 a. 247; 2009
a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 273; 2015 a. 6.

8 SECTION 3. 563.13 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 563.13 (4) A $10 license fee for each bingo occasion proposed to be conducted
10 and $5 for an annual license for each the designated member responsible for the
11 proper utilization of gross receipts. All moneys received under this subsection shall

12 be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (jm).

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1979 c. 34; 1987 a. 21; 1989 a. 147; 1991 a. 269 s. 782ch; Stats. 1991 5. 563.13; 1995 a. 27 5. 9123 (6pp); 1995 2. 417; 1999 . 5.
+++NOTE: Should s. 563.12 (9) be amended to say “one” active member instead of

“an” active member?

13 SECTION 4. 563.51 (22) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 563.51 (22) (b) The objects to be drawn shall be essentially the same in size,
15 eolor; shape, weight, balance and all other characteristics, so that at all times during
16 the conduct of bingo, each object possesses the capacity for equal agitation with any

17 other object within the receptacle.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34, 172; 1981 c. 122, 209, 380; 1981 c. 391 s. 211; 1983 a. 35, 222; 1985 a, 128; 1987 a. 21; 1989 a. 31, 147; 1991
a, 269 s. 782gp; Stats. 1991 5. 563.51; 1997 a. 283; 2005 a. 247; 2009 a. 328,

18 SECTION 5. 563.51 (27) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 563.51 (27) MORE THAN ONE WINNER. When more than one player is found to be
20 the winner on the call of the same number in the same bingo game, a cash prize shall

21 be divided equally among the winners. The licensed organization may elect to round
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SECTION 5

1 off the prize to any amount between the next lower dollar and the next higher dollar,
2 Any licensed organization may elect to set a minimum prize of net-exeeeding no more
3 than $10 for each winner. When equal division of a merchandise prize is not possible,
4 identical substitute prizes whose aggregate retail value is approximately equal to
5 that of the designated prize may be awarded or a cash prize equal to the retail value
6

may be divided among the winners as provided in this subsection.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34, 172; 1981 c. 122, 209, 380; 1981 c. 391 5. 211; 1983 a. 35, 222; 1985 a, 128; 1987 a. 21; 1989 a, 31, 147; 1991
a. 269 s. 782gp; Stats. 1991 s, 563.51; 1997 a. 283; 2005 a. 247; 2009 a. 328.

7 SECTION 6. 563.61 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 563.61 (1) (a) The name and address of each supervising member and each the
9 member responsible for the proper utilization of gross receipts.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 c. 418; 1983 a. 222; 1987 a. 21; 1989 a. 147, 1991 a. 269 s. 782id; Stats. 1991 s. 563.61; 1995 a. 27 s. 9123 (6pp); 1997 a. 27.

SECTION 7. 563.935 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 563.935 (1m)

12 possess-any prize that-will be-awarded foraraffle; the The organization conducting
A T
13) the raffle shall prominently displayjét each place where tickets may be purchased

14 a notice describing therestrictionat-each place where tickets-may be purchased any

15 state or federal law that imposes an age restriction on who may possess a prize that
16 will be awarded in the raffle.

History: 1995 a, 27, 301; 1997 a. 27,2009 a. 317; 2013 a. 273; 2015 a. 6.
17 (END)



ﬁtaftz/gﬁgﬁﬁi%mnﬁin
2017 2018 LEGISLATURE
. LRB—1278‘ ,
Bué TJD:k /
— riolans,
] # )
L 1g2h S 12130

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT to amend 563.03 (4e), 563.03 (4m), 563.13 (4), 563.51 (22) (b), 563.51 (27),

2 563.61 (1) (a) and 563.935 (1m) of the statutes; relatlng to various changes to

3 bingo and raffles A gested as remedial legislatlon by the Department of)
4 T

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

— or further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision )
Commlttee of the Joint Leglslatlve Council. I 7 i

‘The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

LAW REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedlal legslatlon\
proposal, requested by the Department of Administration and introduced by the Law
Revision Committee under s.13:83 (1) (¢) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration of
the various provisions of the bill, the Tiaw Rev1s1on Committee has determined that this
bill makes minor substantive changes in’ “the statutes and that these changes are
desu'able as a matter of public policy. -
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SEcCTION 1
1 SECTION 1. 563.03 (4e) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 563.03 (4e) “Calendar” means a tabular table or register of days covering not
3 less than one nor more than 12 calendar months that entitles the purchaser to one
4 entry in each drawing in a célendar raffle.
5 ‘SECTION 2. 563.03 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 563.03 (4m) “Calendar raffle” means a raffle for which a drawing is held and
7 a prize awarded on each date specified in a calendar as-a-date upon-which-a prize will
8 be awarded.
9 SECTION 3. 563.13 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 563.13 (4) A $10 license fee for each bingo occasion proposed to be conducted
11 and $5 for an annual license for eaeh the designated member responsible for the
12 proper utilization of gross receipts. All moneys received under this subsection shalil

13 be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (jm).

‘ =+NOTE: Should s. 563.12 (9) be amended to say “one” active member instead of
“an” active member?

e T
T
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14 SEcTION 4. 563.51 (22) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 563.51 (22) (b) The objects to be drawn shall be essentially the same in size,
16 eolor; shape, weight, balance and all other characteristics, so that at all times during
17 the conduct of bingo, each object possesses the capacity for equal agitation with any

18 other object within the receptacle.

19 SECTION 5. 563.51 (27) of the statutes is amended to read:
’20 563.51 (27) MORE THAN ONE WINNER. When more than one player is found to be
21 the winner on the call of the same number in the same bingo game, a cash prize shall
22 be divided equally among the winners. The licensed organization may elect to round

23 off the prize to any amount between the next lower dollar and the next higher dollar.
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SECTION 5

- Any licensed organization may elect to set a minimum prize of net-exeeeding no more

than $10 for each winner. When equal division of a merchandise prize is not possible,
identical substitute prizes whose aggregate retail value is approximately equal to -
that of the designated prize may be awarded or a cash prize equal to the retail value
may be divided among the winners as provided in this subsection.

SECTION 6. 563.61 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.61 (1) (a) The name and address of each supervising member and each the
member responsible for the proper utilization of gross receipts.

SECTION 7. 563.935 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.935 (Im) H-state-or federal law places-an-age restriction-on—who-may
possess-any-prize-that-will be-awarded for-araffle; the The organization conducting

the raffle shall prominently display, at each place where tickets may be purchased,
a notice describing therestrietion-at-each place where tickets may be purchased any
state or federal law that imposes an age restriction on who may possess a prize that

will be awarded in the raffle.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 563.03 (4e), 563.03 (4m), 563.13 (4), 563.51 (22) (b), 563.51 (27),

563.61 (1) (a) and/563.935 (1m) of the statutes; relating to: various changes to

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

563.03 (4e) “Calendar” means a tabular table or register of days covering not

less than one nor more than 12 calendar months that entitles the purchaser to one
entry in each drawing in a calendar raffle.

SECTION 2. 563.03 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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BILL SECTION 2

563.03 (4m) “Calendar raffle” means a raffle for which a drawing is held and
a prize awarded on each date specified in a calendar as a dateupen-which-a prize will
be-awarded.

SECTION 3. 563.13 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.13 (4) A $10 license fee for each bingo occasion proposed to be conducted
and $5 for an aﬁnual license for each the designated member responsible for the
proper utilization of gross receipts. All moneys received under this subsection shall
be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (jm).

SECTION 4. 563.51 (22) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.51 (22) (b) The objects to be drawn shall be essentially the same in size,
eelor; shape, weight, balance and all other characteristics, so that at all times during
the conduct of bingo, each object possesses the capacity for equal agitation With any
other object within the receptacle.

SECTION 5. 563.51 (27) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.51 (27) MORE THAN ONE WINNER. When more than one player is found to be
the winner on the call of the same number in the same bingo game, a cash prize shall
be divided equally among the winners. The licensed organization may elect to round
off the prize to any amount between the next lower dollar and the next higher dollar.
Any licensed organization may elect to set a minimum prize of not exeeeding no more
than $10 for each winner. When equal division of a merchandise prize is not possible,
identical substitute prizes whose aggregate retail value is approximately equal to
that of the designated prize may be awarded or a cash prize equal to the retail value
may be divided among the winners as provided in this subsection.

SECTION 6. 563.61 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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563.61 (1) (a) The name and address of each supervising member and eaeh the
member responsible for the proper utilization of gross receipts.

SECTION 7. 563.935 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.935 (1m)

pessess-any prize that-will be-awarded for-a-raffle; the The organization conducting

the raffle shall prominently display, at each place where tickets may be purchased,
a notice describing therestriction-at-eachplace where tickets may be purchased any

state or federal law that imposes an age restriction on who may possess a prize that

will be awarded in the raffle.

(END)



Doﬂ;e, Tamara

From: Queensland, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1278/P1
Mike

From: Cramer, Megan ) - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 8:16 AM

To: Queensland, Michael <Michael.Queensland@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1278/P1

Hi Mike,
To be consistent, the “an” should be changed to “the” as noted in the drafters note. Additionally, the word “a” is used in
563.04(6)(b) as well and should be changed to “the.” The word “the” is already used in 563.13(2), and by changing the

two above and the one in our original request, they will be consistent throughout.

Thank you,
Megan

From: Queensland, Michael [mailto:Michael.Queensland@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 3:14 PM

To: Cramer, Megan J - DOA

Cc: Knudson, Steven A - DOA

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1278/P1

Megan,

The proposal that you requested be drafted for the Law Revision Committee is attached. Please see the question
in the drafters note and let me know how you would like to proceed.

Best,
Mike

Michael J. Queensland

Senior Staff Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-3810

michael.queensland@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 2:47 PM

To: Queensland, Michael <Michael.Queensland @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1278/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1278/P1.
1
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AN ACT to amend 563.03 (4e),563.03 (4m), 563.13 (4), 563.51 (22) (b), 563.51 (27),
563.61 (1) (a) and 563.935 (1m) of the statutes; relating to: various changes to

bingo and raffles (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department of

Administration).

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

a prize awarded on each date specified in a calendar as-a-dateupen-which-aprize will
be-awarded.
| SECTION 3. 563.13 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
563.13 (4) A 310 license fee for each bingo occasion proposed to be conducted
and $5 for an annual license for each the designated member responsible for the
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
eolor; shape, weight, balance and all other characteristics, so that at all times during
the conduct of bingo, each object possesses the capacity for equal agitation with any
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
Any licensed organization may elect to set a minimum prize of net-exeeeding no more
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

SECTION 7. 563.935 (1m) of the statlites is amended to read:

563.935 (1m)
possess-any prize-that-will be-awarded-for-araffle; the The organization conducting
the raffle shall prominently display, at each place where tickets may be purchased,
a notice describing the restriction-at-each place where tickets maybe purchased any

state or federal law that imposes an age restriction on who may possess a prize that

will be awarded in the raffle.

(END)
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2 SECTION 1. 563.04 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 563.04 (6) (b) To -a- the member designated by the organization who is
4 responsible for the gross receipts.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1979 c. 34 ss. 1000, 2100 (45) (a); 1989 a. 31, 147; 1991 a. 39; 1991 a. 269 ss. 780d to 781p; Stats. 1991 s. 563.04; 1995 a. 27 . 9123 (6pp); 1997
a.27; 2001 a, 16; 2015 a. 6.

SECTION 2. 563.12 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

5

6 563.12 (9) The name, address, date of birth and years of membership of an one
7 active member of the applicant organization who shall be responsible for the proper
8

utilization of the gross receipts derived from the conduct of bingo.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1977 c. 418; 1981 c. 380; 1989 a. 147; 1991 a. 269 s. 782cd; Stats, 1991 s, 563.12; 1995 a. 27 5. 9123 (6pp); 1997 a. 27, 252.

END INSERT 2-5
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